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From: Lagudi, Tim <Tim.Lagudi@iem.com>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 12:56 PM

To: Angelo, Shannon <Shannon.Angelo@commerce.fl.gov>; Shockley, Kezia <Kezia.Shockley@iem.com>
Cc: Stalvey, Kelsey <Kelsey.Stalvey@deo. myflorida.com>; Poland-Stemock, DeAnna <DeAnna.Poland-
Stemock@deo.myflorida.com; Taylor, Jennifer <lenniferTaylor@deo.myflorida.coms

Subject: [EXTERMAL] - RE: ID-010587 Transactions

Good afternoon, Shannon-

Per confirmation by the hotel, there are only 4 rooms in the hotel with double occupancy that are “consistently sold
out”; the rest are single occupancy, which likely resulted in the approval to move forward with two rooms. Jordan
indicated this was approved by Lisa Smith once upon a time; he is still looking through his inbox for written approval.

Tim

Tim Lagudi, PMP
Director | Program Manager — Rebuild Florida
917 940 2707 (Mohile)

I Think .". IEM.

From: Angelo, Shannon <Shannon.Angelo@commerce.fl.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Lagudi, Tim <Tim.Lagudii@iem.com>; Shockley, Kezia <Kezia.Shockley@iem.com>

Cc: Stalvey, Kelsey <Kelsey.Stalvey@deo.myflorida.com>; Poland-Stemock, DeAnna <DefAnna.Poland-
Stemock@deo.myflorida.com>; Taylor, lennifer <lenniferTaylor@deo.myflorida.com>

Subject: RE: ID-010587 Transactions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of IEM. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize and trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Tim

Were you able to find out when and why this applicant was provided two rooms? There are over 83,000.00 in
unapproved charges for an additional room that the applicant should not have.

Thanks

Shannon Angelo
Housing Manager, Office of Long-Term Resiliency
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From: Taylor, lennifer <lenniferTaylor@commerce.fl.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 10:27 AM
To: Angelo, Shannon <Shannon.Angelo@deo.myflorida.coms

Cc: Stalvey, Kelsey <Kelsey.Stalvey@deo.myflorida.com>
Subject: ID-010587 Transactions

IEM provided two rooms for this applicant. She should have only had one. We have requested a policy exception
copy and they have not been able to provide one.

There are $83,681.65 in transactions on the page that are not eligible for review as we are at a stand still regarding
issue above. Should they remove them/fput them in their status to show that we are on hold with them?

Jennifer Taylor
Temporary Housing Specialist/GOC lll, Office of Long-Term Resiliency

FlondaCommerce
Office: 850.921.3259
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This email communication may contain confidential information profecied from disclosure by privacy laws and is infended for the use of the individual named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or
any attachment fo it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have received this email in emor, please notify the sender immediateby by
return email and delefe this message. Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all comespondence o me via email may be subject
fo disclosure. Under Flonida law email addresses are public reconds.

Disclaimer

This e-mail and all attachments hereto {collectively, this “communication™) are intended solely for the individual or individuals designated abowve. It
may contain privileged or confidential information and may be subject to the atborney-client privilege or ofther confidentiality protections. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, use, copy, retain, forward, or distribute this communication. If you received this
communication in ermor, please notify the sender and immediately delete this communication. Although IEM does not know of any viruses present
in this communication, you are encouraged to scan it using antivirus software. |IEM will not accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from
this communication. This communication neither consfitutes an agreement fo conduct transactions by electronic means nor creates any legally
binding contract or enforceable obligation in the absence of a fully signed written contract. IEM takes no responsibility for any unauthorized reliance
on the contents of this communication. Neither the sender nor IEM waives any privilege or right of privacy or confidentiality that may attach to this
communication.

Disclaimer

This e-mail and all attachments hereto (collectively, this “communication™) are intended solely for the individual or individuals designated above. It
may contain privileged or confidential information and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are



